

Elizabeth Khong

General Manager at Glides Consulting Partners Pte Ltd

ekprofessional@hotmail.com

Experience

General Manager at Glides Consulting Partners Pte Ltd

March 2014 - Present (3 months)

Administration and operations, marketing and sales for the company, particularly pertaining to the Partners in Leadership Oz Principle Accountability Training, where Glides is the Exclusive Authorized International Representative in Singapore and Malaysia.

IBEN Associate at The International Baccalaureate

July 2013 - February 2014 (8 months)

Support the functions of the IBEN department.

Executive Recruitment Specialist at Engineering1

November 2011 - June 2013 (1 year 8 months)

Executive and engineering talent acquisition for several industries including the electronics and automotive.

Senior Education Consultant, Professional Services Organization at Hewlett-Packard Singapore

October 1993 - March 1998 (4 years 6 months)

Delivered technical training and education consulting to customers as part of the total IT solution of HP-UX systems.

Software Engineer at Xerox Partner

October 1988 - March 1993 (4 years 6 months)

Developed software solutions and graphical user interfaces for plotting solutions on UNIX platform. The company was XES Inc - Versatec Products.

Programmer Analyst at Spectrum Holobyte

May 1986 - October 1988 (2 years 6 months)

Developed graphics and animation functions for games on PCs and ATARI ST.

Summary

The opportunity to grow with an exciting coaching and leadership and management training organization while contributing in operational, organization and marketing and sales aspects prompted this next move to Glides Consulting Partners.

The move to IBO was an opportunity to work for a progressive educational organization with international presence. The role in supporting the functions of the IBEN department allowed me to contribute using my IT,

organizational, interpersonal and communication skills. This follows an exciting year in Executive Recruitment

After almost 12 years as an IT professional experienced in Software Development and Education consulting, I have now branched out into an exciting field of Executive Recruitment, specializing in the Petrochemical and Automotive industries. I have discovered a passion for finding the right people with the best talent for the right positions in the right companies.

Skills & Expertise

Talent Acquisition

Oil/Gas

Microsoft Office

Software Development

Executive Search

Unix

Technical Recruiting

Recruiting

Operations Management

Office Administration

Information Technology

Training

Java

Professional Development Programs

Professional Development Seminars

Organizational Development

Management

Education

University of San Francisco

Bachelor of Science, Computer Science, 1982 - 1986

Grade: Cum Laude

Elizabeth Khong

General Manager at Glides Consulting Partners Pte Ltd

ekprofessional@hotmail.com



[Contact Elizabeth on LinkedIn](#)